

NORWEGIAN DELEGATION TO NATO

Paris, September 28, 1961.

NATO SECRET

Dear Lord Coleridge,

Referring to Annex A to Document PO/61/730 (Supplementary Requirements submitted by SACLANT and CINCHAN), I wish to inform you that the fulfillment of the recommendations for Norway is depending upon equipment deliveries and that the bids for this equipment were opened only yesterday. As soon as these bids have been evaluated, my authorities will be in a position to give their comments to the said recommendations.

Yours sincerely,



(E. Ulstein)

Deputy Permanent
Representative

Lord Coleridge,
Executive Secretary,
OTAN-NATO.

*Circulated as
Annex C to
PO/61/764, dated 2 Oct. 1961*

c.c.: All Delegations to NATO,
Standing Group Representative.